# COUNTY COMMISSION RECORD, VERNON COUNTY

Tuesday, October 29, 2013

9<sup>th</sup> Oct. Adj.

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET, PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON TUESDAY, OCTOBER 29, 2013 AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER; AND EVERETT L. WOLFE, SOUTHERN COMMISSIONER.

### CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Commission hosted the Chamber of Commerce 4<sup>th</sup> Friday Coffee on the ground floor of the Court House for the Chamber of Commerce Members.

#### COURT HOUSE ROOF

Vernon County Circuit Clerk, Vickie Erwin, called on the Commission to inform them of a roof leak in the Circuit Court Room. Commission inspected and contacted Clancy Nowak, American Roofers for repair as previously authorized.

#### COUNTY MAP

Commission reviewed map of the County with Vernon County GIS Director, Tim Bourassa.

Training for the Assessor's office has begun. He also updated aerial photography is available from the Statewide contract. Commission discussed with the Assessor and will enter into an agreement for \$29,800.00.

He is waiting for Prosecuting Attorney directions to update the server.

Commission received copy of the All Hazard Mitigation Plan provided by Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning Commission. Copy was forwarded to the Emergency Management Director, and will be kept on the County server by Vernon County GIS Director, Tim Bourassa

Commission authorized expense checks.

#### PRIOR MINUTES

Commissioner Gerster made motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Sunday-Tuesday, October 20-22, 2013 as read. Commissioner Wolfe seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Wolfe (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Commissioner Wolfe made motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Wednesday, October 23, 2013 with additions and corrections. Commissioner Gerster seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Wolfe (Yes); Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

### BIDS

Commission discussed upcoming bid for Hay Baling of the Fairgrounds. Commissioner Gerster made motion to set the minimum bid of \$200.00 per year for hay baling. Commissioner Wolfe seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Wolfe (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

## COUNTY COMMISSION RECORD, VERNON COUNTY

Tuesday, October 29, 2013

9<sup>th</sup> Oct. Adj.

### ASSESSOR

Vernon County Assessor, Cherie Roberts, called on Commission for discussion of issues in the Assessor's office.

#### SHERIFF

Vernon County Sheriff, Jason Mosher, called on the Commission and presented Contract with Greene County for consideration for inmate housing in Vernon County at \$30.00 per day per inmate.

#### **BRIDGE DEPARTMENT**

Vernon County Bridge Foreman, Lynn Seaver, called on Commission for ongoing road and bridge matters. Crew is working in Metz Township, Section 27, 1100 Road.

#### MoDOT

Darin Hamelink, P.E., Area Engineer, MoDOT, telephoned Commission regarding soft match trade with Greene County. He also discussed the three BRO Bridge Projects. BRO-B108(39) and BRO-B108(40) projects are waiting right-of-way agreements. He also talked about furnishing tube for Highway C at 2400 and Halley Road, Walker Township, Section 2/Blue Mound Township, Section 35.

## COURT HOUSE BOILER

Gold Mechanical was contacted for billing information for the insurance company. They advised it would be sent via FAX that day.

## **COUNTY CLERK**

Vernon County Clerk, Tammi Beach, called on the Commission for discussion of two open positions in her office. She asked Commission's consideration for the two positions to be filled by one employee, creating a new job title. Commission will consider.

## WALKER TOWNSHIP

Walker Township Trustee, Don Cubbage, telephoned the Commission with a concern of a culvert. Upon inspection, with Mr. Cubbage, Commission finds it is a county problem and will make repair.

## KATY ALLEN LAKE PROJECT

Commission attended the meeting of the Katy Allen Lake Project. Those in attendance, along with Commissioners, were Rusty Murry, Reporter, Nevada Daily Mail; Anna Reed; Elizabeth Ogg; Tom Hissink; Sydney Wipff, Regional Planner, Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning Commission; Tom Prisendorf, Missouri Department of Conservation; Jennifer Eaton, Executive Director, Nevada/Vernon County Chamber of Commerce; Anthony Wolfe, Missouri Department of Conservation; and Kennon Shaw.

## ADJOURN

Ordered that Commission adjourn at 4:30 P.M. until Wednesday, October 30, 2013.

ATTEST: \_

CLERK OF COMMISSION

APPROVED: